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25 June 2024 
 

 
 
Dear Andrew, 
 
Thank you for your written question WQ92652, regarding how many times I have met with 
Transport for Wales since taking over the post of Cabinet Secretary for North Wales and 
Transport. I apologise for the lateness of the response. 
 
I have met with Transport for Wales, which could also have included other bus industry 
stakeholders, approximately 15 times since my appointment. 
 
Yours sincerely  
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